Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: April 2, 2020 10:12 PM

To: Lalli, Sangeeta

Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Barrack, Radey (PS/SP)
Subject: Re: PPE delivery to BC

They need to flow through the province for support and the province can connect with pspc.
We shouldn’t deal with individual health authorities.

If we want to give sue some concierge service because she’s in the supercluster. Pspc could help but | imagine they’re
slammed.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Apr 2, 2020, at 9:01 PM, Lalli, Sangeeta <Sangeeta.Lalli@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>
> Sue Paish, digital super cluster ceo, called re a shipment of PPE ordered by the provincial health services authority. She

has been working with the province on procurement.

>

> They (PHSA) have been able to secure large quantities of masks from the US and Asia; however, they are not sure how
the process works at the border.

>

> Who is the best person to connect Sue and her contacts with to walk them through this? Is there information the govt
would need?

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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